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G. W. STEPHENS MCNTREAL.

November 20, 1909.

Dear Sir: :

In reply to your letter of 18th re the Industrial
Dispites Investigation Aet and its usefullness, my only ex-
perience in connection with it wes as & member of the first
Board of Arbitration that sat under this Act in the settle-
ment of the Dock Labourers Strike in the Spring of 1907. 1In
this instance, the lew, &8s it stends, seemed to meet in fair
way the necds of that particular case, since which time I have

had no 0ppof§unity of knowing in what way it might be improved.

Regretting that I am unable to give you any further

information in the matter, I beg to remein,

" Yours feithfully,

W, L, Mackenzie King Papers
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